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April 11, 2019 
 

 
Prospective Vendor(s): 
 
Subject: Solicitation Number:  AHCA ITB 008-18/19 
   

Title:  Banking Services 
 

  Addendum No. 2 
 
The enclosed information has been provided for consideration in the preparation of your response 
to the above mentioned solicitation. 
 
All other terms and conditions of the solicitation remain in effect. 
 
To the extent this Addendum gives rise to a protest, failure to file a protest within the time 
prescribed in Section 120.57(3), Florida Statutes, shall constitute a waiver of proceedings 
under Chapter 120, Florida Statutes. 
 

 
Sincerely, 
Emilly Leffler 
Emilly Leffler, Purchasing Administrator 
Bureau of Support Services 
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  Questions and Answers (1 Page) 
  December through February Invoices (10 Pages) 
 
   
 



AHCA ITB 008-18/19 
ADDENDUM NO. 2 
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Item #1 
 
 
Attachment B, Scope of Services, Section B.3., Services Provided by the Vendor, Sub-Section 
A., Manner of Service(s) Provision, Item 2, Implementation and General Requirements, Sub-Item 
e., General Requirements, 3)., the first sentence is hereby amended as follows: 
 
3) Throughout the entire term of this Contract, including any applicable renewal 

periods, the Vendor shall maintain an account with either the Jacksonville or Miami 
branches of the Federal Reserve Bank of Atlanta.   
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EXHIBIT A-1
QUESTIONS TEMPLATE
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VENDOR NAME

SOLICITATION 
ATTACHMENT 

IDENTIFIER

ATTACHMENT
 EXHIBIT IDENTIFIER

 (IF APPLICABLE)

SECTION/SUB-
SECTION

CITE REFERENCE
PAGE 

NUMBER QUESTION ANSWER

Wells Fargo Bank  Attachment A Page 9 of 
23 

Please clarify whether we have the option of submitting our audited financial 
statements in place of the D&B report, or whether both documents are required. 
Will just the audited financials suffice? 

Pleaser refer to Attachment A, Instructions and Special Conditions,
Section A.1., Instructions, Sub-Section B. Response Preparation and
Content, Item 2., Mandatory Response Content, Sub-Item d. Financial
Information.

Wells Fargo Bank  Attachment A Page 9 of 
23 

Please confirm whether providing links to our financials are acceptable in place 
of hardcopies, as these documents are several hundred pages in length. 

Please refer to Attachment A, Instructions and Special Conditions,
Section A.1., Instructions, Sub-Section C. Response Submission
Requirements, Item 1., Hardcopy and Electronic Submission
Requirements, Sub-Item b. Hardcopies of the Response, Sub-Item
3)b)(4).

Wells Fargo Bank  Attachment B  Page 1 of 
30 

Do you require a written, point-by-point response to the Attachment B Scope of 
Services section? If so, where within the sequence of the hardcopies and 
electronic copy should this section be included?

The respondent shall only provide what is requested in Attachment A,
Instructions and Special Conditions, Section A.1., Instructions, Sub-
Section C. Response Submission Requirements.

Wells Fargo Bank  Attachment A  8 of 23 Please confirm if we can mail the guarantee check under separate cover, as 
opposed to being placed within the original proposal hardcopy 

Please refer to Attachment A, Instructions and Special Conditions,
Section A.1., Instructions, Sub-Section C. Response Submission
Requirements, Item 1., Hardcopy and Electronic Submission
Requirements, Sub-Item b. Hardcopies of the Response, Sub-Item
3)b)(3).

Wells Fargo Bank Attachment A 13 of 23 Please confirm whether it would be acceptable to submit one combined PDF on 
the USB drive, as opposed to individual file folders? 

Please refer to Attachment A, Instructions and Special Conditions,
Section A.1., Instructions, Sub-Section C. Response Submission
Requirements, Item 1., Hardcopy and Electronic Submission
Requirements, Sub-Item c. Electronic Copy of the Response.

J. P. Morgan Chase Bank Attachment A N/A 2 / d.

Page 11 
PDF

Will AHCA accept a web link to the Banks online financial statements?

Please see Attachment A, Instructions and Special Conditions, 
Section A.1., Instructions, Sub-Section C., Response Submission 
Requirements, Item 1., Hardcopy and Electronic Submission 
Requirements.

J. P. Morgan Chase Bank Attachment A Exhibit A-5-a Detailed Budget
Page 38 
PDF

Can AHCA provide three months of Wells Fargo Account Analysis Statements 
including summary of all accounts? Invoices for the last three months are attached.

J. P. Morgan Chase Bank Attachment A Exhibit A-5-a Detailed Budget

Page 38 
PDF

What is the average daily balance held by AHCA? $1,000.00 

J. P. Morgan Chase Bank Attachment A N/A
2/c.1) Original Proposal 
Guarantee

Page 10 
PDF Will AHCA eliminate the requirement for a $10,500 Bond? No.

J. P. Morgan Chase Bank Attachment A N/A
2/c.8) Original Proposal 
Guarantee

Page 10 
PDF

The requirement specifics  the Bank has "within 10 days"  to sign the contract or 
else the proposal guarantee is forfeited. How long after the a "Notice of intent to 
Award" on April 22nd will it be until the contract is presented to the winner and 
the 10 day period begins? This information is not currently available.

J. P. Morgan Chase Bank Attachment A Exhibit A-5-b Detailed Budget
Page 40 
PDF

The Estimated units for Items Deposited at a local branch were 375, or 75 a 
year , or about 6-7 a month. What is the typical mix of the deposit ( % cash / % 
coin / % checks)

Most deposits are made via automated clearing house (ACH) files, 
however, due to unforeseen circumstances paper checks may need to 
be deposited at a local branch. This would be 100% of the deposits 
made at local branch. 

J. P. Morgan Chase Bank Attachment B N/A

2/e. Scope of Services 
/ #1 & #3 General 
Requirements

Page 79 & 
80 PDF

General Requirements #1 and 3# are slightly confusing and contradictory 
please confirm which is correct.#1 "The Vendor shall maintain a clearing 
account within the Jacksonville or Miami branches of the Federal Reserve Bank 
of Atlanta" 

#3  " …the vendor shall maintain an account with A branch of the Federal 
Reserve Bank).

Attachment B, Scope of Services, Section B.3., Services Provided by 
the Vendor, Sub-Section A., Manner of Service(s) Provision, Item 2., 
Implementation and General Requirements, Sub-Item e., General 
Requirements, 1), is required.

J. P. Morgan Chase Bank Attachment B Exhibit B-1

Deliverables and 
Performance 
Standards
Table 2 : Optional 
Deliverables and 
Performance 
Standards

Page 110 
PDF

Generally speaking, please describe all of the remittance information that AHCA 
currently  or will provide to  check recipients. ( Name, address, invoice id, 
account number, etc. etc.)

Provider Name
Provider Number
Provider Address
Check Date
Check Amount 
Signature 
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